Dr. Annu Zerin

zerinannu@gmail.com

+917326837230

45/1762B, Kaniyapilly road, Vennala P.O, Chakkaraparambu, Kochi 682028



PROFILE

Ambitious and compassionate junior doctor acclaimed for making informed decisions to manage a variety of patient ailments and skilled in the delivery of medical advice with a focus on patient assessments, correct diagnosis and effective treatment. Experienced in the recommendation and prescription of appropriate medication

EXPERIENCE

INTERN DOCTOR — JANUARY 2021- JANUARY 2022
ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, BHUBANESWAR

- Recorded patients vitals and medical history and ongoing medications to update it in the database and prepared case paper to assist in physicians diagnosis.
- Documented patient's medical history and worked with the Nursing team to collect and handle blood and urine samples for sending it to the pathological lab.
- Worked with the administrative department to prepare various duties like patient scheduling entering medical information in the databases and giving timely reminders to patients about follow-ups

RESIDENT, ASTER MEDCITY KOCHI— SEPTEMBER 2022- CURRENT

- Assisted with handling emergencies and prescribed medicines to treat patients upon considering their symptoms and medical history
- Documented all patient evaluations, treatments and medication on the medical information database
- Supervised medical assistants to ensure compliance with all applicable regulations

EDUCATION

Bachelor of medicine and bachelor of surgery (MBBS), All India institute of medical sciences Bhubaneswar (2016-2022)

American Heart Association certified Basic life support provider

SKILLS.

Clinical Medicine, Patient Relationships, Primary Medical Care, Medical Examinations, Family Medicine, Surgery Support, Treatment Planing, Patient ManagementReferences

ACTIVITIES

Organised and participated in health camps in tribal and remote areas